FEDERAL EXPRESS

June 23, 1987
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Dear Joe,

We are writing to inquire whether or not the following transaction would be
reportable under the Premerger Notification Rules.

The ”eﬂer"), which meets the size of the person
test, is selling its leasehold inle

rest in, and all furniture fixtures and
equipnent located in,the

, or $15 million to an
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this specfal counsel has advised us that there is some likelihood that the

1icense will not be officially transferred until the week follcwing the effec~
¢ive date of the new Premerger Notification Rules.
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We would 1ike to avoid reporting this transaction under the Premerger

thification Rules only for the reason that the Buyer has not been previously
subject to reporting under the rules and we are concerned that compiling the _ [
information fequired, as well as the waiting period uself w111 substantially
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Thank you for reviewing this situatfon and we would appreciate a reply at
your earifest convenience. As per your request, a copy of the principal agree-
ment 1s attached for your review.

Very truly yours,






